



## ANDRÉS FERNÁNDEZ DE CASTRO MUÑOZ

### PRACTICE AREAS

Technology, Communications & Data Protection

afernandezdecastro@gomezpinzon.com  
+57 (601) 319-2900 Ext. 254

### PROFILE

Andrés has 15 years of professional experience, mainly in the area of telecommunications and personal data protection and technology.

As part of his professional practice, Andrés has also amassed experience as a litigator for and advisor to state entities and private companies in the real and the services sector in project structuring, contract negotiation, compliance with regulatory obligations, among others.

In addition to his specific experience as an advisor in the technology and communications sector, Andrés has extensive experience as an in-house lawyer and external advisor in the financial sector.

### PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- Director, Gómez-Pinzón Abogados, since 2022.
- Senior Associate, Gómez-Pinzón Abogados, 2018 – 2021.
- Associate, Nieto & Chalela Abogados., 2009 – 2018.
- Lawyer at Legal Vice-presidency, Banco Colpatria, 2007 – 2009.

# Gómez-Pinzón

SINCE 1992

### EDUCATION

- LLM in Media Law, Queen Mary University of London, 2017.
- Commercial Law Specialization, Universidad de los Andes, 2009.
- Financial Law Specialization, Universidad de los Andes, 2007.
- Law degree, Universidad Externado de Colombia, 2005.

### LANGUAGES

- Spanish
- English

### MEMBERSHIPS

- Member of IBA (International Bar Association)
- Foreign and Commonwealth Office Chevening Program Fellow, United Kingdom, 2016 – 2017.

### RECENT ACKNOWLEDGMENTS

- Associate to watch, Chambers Latin America 2023, TMT (Technology, media, telecommunications).
- Rising Star, Legal 500 2023, TMT (Technology, media, telecommunications).